Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF ARTICULATION AGREEMENT FOR
PERMIAN BASIN TECH PREP CONSORTIUM BETWEEN ECISD AND
ODESSA COLLEGE

DATE: November 16, 2010

Attached is a copy of the Articulation Agreement for the Permian Basin Tech Prep
Consortium between ECISD and Odessa College.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve this request as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Hector Mendez Dr. Steve Brown
Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent for
Secondary Operations



